Town of Medway

FINANCE COMMITTEE
155 Village Street
Medway MA 02053

Tel: (508) 533-3200
Fax: (508) 533-3201

Memorandum
To: Maryjane White
From: Jeanette Galliardt
Date: April 7, 2013
RE: Finance Committee Postings

The Finance Committee will be meeting as follows:

April 10, 2013 - 7:00 PM
Sanford Hall
155 Village Street

The Finance Committee will hold a combined Public Hearing and monthly
meeting with the following proposed agenda:

Regular Monthly Meeting Called to Order:
Discussions with Town Administrator, Fire Chief and Director of Public Services relative
to 2013 Annual Town Meeting Warrant and Proposed FY14 Budget

Regular Meeting suspended in order to convene Public Hearing: 2013 Special Town
Meeting and Annual Town Meeting

Regular Meeting Reconvened after Public Hearing:
2013 Special Town Meeting and Annual Town Meeting — Final Preparations including
Finance Committee recommendations

Reports:
Reports from Chairman and Clerk
Liaison Reports

Other Business:
Review of DRAFT minutes from 3/13/13 and 3/27/13.

Posting Master emailed: 4.7.2013



